THE 1959 ASKLEPIEION PRESENTS

- the second edition of your annual—depicting the life at the University of Tennessee Medical Units at Memphis, Tennessee.

The ASKLEPIEION, as it was called by the Greeks, was a temple at Memphis, Egypt, erected in honor of the famous Egyptian physician—Imhotep. Just as the Medical Units at Memphis, Tennessee, this temple was an outstanding center for the study and practice of the healing arts.

So the ASKLEPIEION is a most appropriate name for our yearbook. It is symbolic of the preparation we must go through to enter our professions. We of today have benefitted tremendously by the steady, sometimes spectacular, progress of knowledge of the healing arts from the most ancient times. Likewise as we gain knowledge it is our duty to further progress that body of information.
EDITORS:
JOE HARR, Medicine
GEORGE EDWARDS, Dentistry
BARRY RICHARDS, Pharmacy
NANCY HUEY, Nursing
JAMES STOCKDALE, Advisor

THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE MEDICAL UNITS

MEDICINE
DENTISTRY
PHARMACY
NURSING
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES
The University of Tennessee was established in Knoxville in 1784 as Mount College. The Medical Department of the University was founded in Nashville in 1874. This department was transferred from Nashville to Memphis by the Board of Trustees in 1911. Previously the University of Nashville Medical School (founded in 1869) united with the University in 1909. The College of Physicians and Surgeons with their school of Pharmacy (both founded in 1806) joined the University upon its moving to Memphis. In 1914, the Medical Department of the Carsons Memorial University (founded in Knoxville in 1889) was discontinued and its students transferred to the University of Tennessee.

In 1913, the Memphis City Hospital became the teaching center of the University of Tennessee and in 1924, it became a University Hospital when the College of Medicine accepted the responsibility of professional care of the patients.

Today, the University of Tennessee Medical School is the largest in the United States.
The College of Dentistry was organized and put into operation in the City of Nashville in the year 1879. The school was located on Market Street near the Public Square.

After the close of the first session, the dental college was taken into the State University and made the dental department of the University of Tennessee.

In 1883 the school moved to larger quarters on Broad Street. Continued growth, however, necessitated further moves and finally, in order to secure still larger facilities for the clinical work, the school was moved to Memphis in 1911, to a location formerly occupied by the Y.M.C.A. at 177 Union Avenue. In 1915 it was moved to 718 Union Avenue, Rogers Hall; and in 1940 it was moved to its present location at 407 Monroe Avenue.

The original faculty was composed of eleven members, headed by Robert Russell, Dean and Professor of Operative Dentistry. Eight men have served as dean of the Dental College since Dr. Russell and prior to Dr. James T. Ginn, the present dean, who was installed in 1950 and has been serving since that date.
The School of Pharmacy was organized in 1898 at Knoxville as a part of the Chemistry Department. In 1909 the Medical Department of the University was consolidated with the Medical Department of the University of Nashville and the School of Pharmacy was moved from Knoxville to Nashville where it was operated as a Department of Pharmacy under the Medical Department. In 1911 the Board of Trustees of the University removed the Nashville Medical College to Memphis where it was consolidated with the College of Physicians and Surgeons, at which time the School of Pharmacy was operated by them. In 1911 and 1912, all pharmaceutical equipment was moved to Memphis and the Pharmacy School was then operated as a separate school from the medical college.

In 1914 the School was recognized by the New York Board of Regents, and in 1924, it was recognized by the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy and upon personal inspection became a full member. The School is accredited by the American Council on Pharmaceutical Education.
The University of Tennessee School of Nursing was established in 1898 as the Memphis General Hospital School of Nursing. In 1926 the University of Tennessee School of Nursing came into being through a contractual arrangement between the University and the Memphis General Hospital. The School became an autonomous unit within the University in 1949 and the program leading to the degree of Bachelor of Science in Nursing was established in September 1950. The School of Nursing is approved by the Tennessee Board of Nursing. Graduates may be admitted to the examinations for license to practice as registered nurses, (R.N.).
The School of Biological Sciences, which was organized in 1928, consists of five divisions: Division of Anatomy, Division of Chemistry, Division of Pathology and Microbiology, Division of Pharmacology, and Division of Physiology. Students of several professional schools and colleges which comprise the Medical Units receive their basic science instruction in these divisions.

A limited number of qualified students are admitted to the Graduate School. Graduate study in the School of Biological Sciences may lead to the Master of Science degree and the degree of Doctor of Philosophy. The school, in its conduct of graduate student training, serves as an extension of the College of Liberal Arts of the University and under general direction of the Graduate School.

The Dean and five Chiefs of Divisions of the School of Biological Sciences are members of the Faculty Councils of the several professional colleges and schools.
THE GOVERNOR,

PRESIDENT,

AND VICE-PRESIDENT

THE ADMINISTRATION

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Dr. O. W. Hyman, Vice-President; The Honorable Bidford H. Ellington, Governor; Dr. C. E. Breun, President

Dr. O. W. Hyman

Vice-President of the University in Charge of the Medical Units

Dr. W. E. Callison

Dean of the College of Medicine

Dr. Frank L. Roberts

Associate Dean of the College of Medicine

Dr. James T. Ginn

Dean of the College of Dentistry

Dr. Melvin D. Peery

Dean of the School of Pharmacy

Miss Ruth Noel Merry

Dean of the School of Nursing

The Honorable Bidford H. Ellington

The Honorable Joe Morgan

The Honorable D. W. Mauldin

Dr. C. E. Breun

Mr. Frank K. Alderson

Mr. Clyde B. Austin

Mr. Alvin G. Beeman

Dr. Frank P. Bowyer

Mr. Joe Dowling

Mr. Tom Elam

Mr. Wayne Fisher

Mr. Harry W. Loughlin

Mr. Charles Lockett

Mr. William F. Miller

Mr. W. W. Randolph

Mr. Leonard Roush

Mr. Jerome G. Taylor

Mr. Clyde M. York
CLASSES
The University of Tennessee Medical School is the largest in the United States, presently having an enrollment of 632 students. It has the unique feature of being operated on a quarter system, under which a class is graduated four times a year. The school is under the direction of Dr. M. K. Callicoon.

The first two years of the curriculum comprise the pre-clinical years with instruction in the basic sciences. Following are the third and fourth years, the clinical years, devoted to further instruction plus actual clinical patient experience. The main University teaching hospital is the John Gaston, which has 566 beds. The school is also associated with five other hospitals in the Medical Center supplying further experience to the Junior and Senior students.

College of Medicine
Medical Graduates

First Row:
DONALD ALBERT FRANK, President
ELLIOTT N. FORTESCUE, Vice-President
DOY L. FREELAND, Secretary

Second Row:
ELISBETH C. CUNNINGHAM, Treasurer
RICHARD E. AKERS
JAMES W. BERNARD

Third Row:
NATHAN LESLIE BURKHARDT, JR.
EUGENE C. CAPPS
ALBERT H. CHAVANNES

Fourth Row:
RUFUS R. CLIFFORD, JR.
BILLY LANIER COUCH
CULVER C. CRADDOCK

Fifth Row:
JERRY B. CRUM
NORMAN M. FISK
DON A. FLORA

Sixth Row:
WILLIAM F. FLOWERS
WENDSELL E. GORDON
J. M. GRIFFITH

Seventh Row:
ROBERT L. HARRINGTON
JAMES E. HASSIELE, JR.
CALVIN HENRY HUDSON

Eighth Row:
JAMES E. JOHNSON, JR.

March 1959
Medical Graduates

First Row:
MAURICE HODGE, President
BRUCE K. KIMBIR, Vice President
MARY ELLEN BOULDEN, Secretary

Second Row:
ROBERT T. PETERSON, Jr., Treasurer
JAMES C. STRITTMATTER, Social Chairman
JAMES C. RENTON

Third Row:
CHARLES R. BRETE
W. B. BURROW
MERRILL COMPTON, Jr.

Fourth Row:
DONALD R. DEES
PHILIP H. DREIMIEER
JOHN P. RICHMILLER

Fifth Row:
STEPHEN T. PAIR
RICHARD ALLEN GILLESPIE
SAMUEL P. GILLES

Sixth Row:
WM. WADE HATCHER
JOHNNY L. HEARD, JR.
FERRY J. HOKADAY

Seventh Row:
HERBERT H. HOLLIS
ALTON L. HOO

September 1959
Medical Graduates

First Row:
THORALF M. SUNDT, JR, President
CHARLES M. WENDER, Vice-President
MARGARET MORRISON, Secretary

Second Row:
PAUL ABERNATY
DONALD ANDERSON
ROBERT E. BAILEY

Third Row:
STEVEN H. BELL
SANFORD BENNETT
RICHARD W. RINGER

Fourth Row:
GEORGE F. BRUMBACK
JAMES Y. CAMPBELL
CECIL A. FIELDERS

Fifth Row:
JIM B. DAVIS
WALTER DERBYBEERY
RICHARD L. DILLARD

Sixth Row:
ARNOLD M. DRAKE
CAVIN ELLIS
DENNIS R. ELROD

Seventh Row:
CHARLES W. EMERSON, JR.
COLIN FOX
SEATON GABRIEL

Eighth Row:
WILLIAM VINGSON GINN, JR.
HARVEY GRIMM
AUGUST A. HAYES
JAMES HILDEEN

December 1959

Tuscaloosa, Ala.
Nashville, Tenn.
Murfreesboro, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
MARBLEHEAD, Mass.
Chattanooga, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.

December 1959

First Row:
DARRELL L. HENDERSON
ROBERT P. MORKNESS
PAUL L. JOURDAN

Second Row:
JERRY L. KINDER
ELTON A. KING
HERMAN B. LEIGHTON

Third Row:
JAY MAXWELL
EUGENE R. MCKENZIE
BETTY ANN MENDWICKER

Fourth Row:
E. ROBERT NEELY
THOMAS E. MILLER
WADE H. NOWLIN

Fifth Row:
S. BRITT OWENS
HERBERT L. POGE
KENNETH C. SCHOLZ

Sixth Row:
SAMIR B. SHAMIYEH
J. BRYAN SMALLEY
CARY A. SNEED

Seventh Row:
HAROLD S. SUTTON
JOHN K. WADDLEY
J. H. WATERS

Eighth Row:
WILLIAM J. WHITEHEAD
JAMIS E. WINSLOW
PAUL T. WOOTEN
WARREN K. WRIGHT

Nashville, Tenn.
Signal Mountain, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.

Knoxville, Tenn.

Cape Girardeau, Mo.
Kentucky, Tenn.
Royal Oak, Mich.

Cookeville, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Clarksdale, Tenn.

Alcoa, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.

Blytheville, Ark.
Memphis, Tenn.
Phoenix, Ariz.

Knoxville, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Ojukia, Miss.

Orlando, Fla.
Memphis, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.

Memphis, Tenn.
Jackson, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.

December 1959
Medical Class

First Row:

JIM PEDJCO
JOE MARTIN A WOODALL
ROBERT CHARLES
FRANK LESTER C OLIN
JAMES F MARTIN
WILLIAM C BUNN
JOHN ALLER BOREKEL
LEONARD R BURNS

Second Row:

WILLIAM B. BROWN
JOHN A. CANNON
ROBERT E. CLENDENIN
JAMES B. COX
JOHN W. DORSON

Third Row:

KENNETH D. DEAPER
JOHN H. KASON
TODD FRANK
EDGAR D. FRANKLIN
WILLIAM F. GABA

Fourth Row:

JOEL R. WADDOE
BRUCE WAYNE BERKOW
ED J. JARROE
ROBERT C. KEE
DAVID S. KING

Fifth Row:

AL R. CUKRKENDALL
JOLLY MCKENZIE
ROBERT B. KRAMAN
HUNTER MALLORY
JAMES R. MARTIN

Sixth Row:

CHARLES H. MATRIS
WILLIAM G. MURN
ANDREW P. NELSON
LISTER C. OLIN
CHARLES W. PARKOTT

Seventh Row:

ROBERT N. REYNOLDS
RUSSELL D. RUTLAND
ROBERT W. REATON
FRED L. SEZER
JACK A. SALLA

Eighth Row:

WILLIAM THOMAS WATKINS
MARTIN A. WOODALL
JIM飛HGO

March 1960

First Row:

E. C. SAMMONS, JR.
JOHN T. ALBRIGHT
BAY AMMANS

Second Row:

SUSAN M. BAKER, JR.
SANDAL ALLEN BRADFORD
EUGENE G. BURNS

Third Row:

ERIRED G. BURNS
JACK B. CAMPBELL
G. NELSON CPELAND

Fourth Row:

EDWARD C. COWARD
JOHN T. FORSYTH
W. CRAIG GRAF

Fifth Row:

C. M. JOHNSON
JERRY RAY KENNEDY
CLIFFORD P. KERBY
TED MACHLER

Sixth Row:

SIEPEKE R. MC CLARY
THOMAS M. MELLWITHER
PAUL M. MITCHELL
JAMES D. MOORE

Seventh Row:

OSHER C. REYNES, JR.
R. L. RICHARDSON, JR.
THOMAS E. SIMPSON
HEBBY T. SMITH

Eighth Row:

JERRY E. WHITE
THOMAS R. WHITE

Members Not Pictured:

JAMES L. ALLEN
WILLIAM BARTON
S. LANE BUCKELL
HARRY V. BOUR
WILLIAM K. BOWMAN, JR.
JOHN A. BRENTLY
WALLACE E. COMBS
RICHARD GUARDER FARMER
GENE M. FLIX
MAX FONER
BOB HALE

Members Not Pictured:

PHILADELPHIA, Tenn.
MEMPHIS, Tenn.
CHATTANOOGA, Tenn.
MEMPHIS, Tenn.
MEMPHIS, Tenn.

June 1960

First Row:

ERNEST A. FORBES
JAMES C. BRADFORD
JOHN T. ALBRIGHT

Second Row:

SUSAN M. BAKER, JR.
SANDAL ALLEN BRADFORD
EUGENE G. BURNS

Third Row:

EDWARD C. COWARD
JOHN T. FORSYTH
W. CRAIG GRAF

Fourth Row:

C. M. JOHNSON
JERRY RAY KENNEDY
CLIFFORD P. KERBY
TED MACHLER

Fifth Row:

SIEPEKE R. MC CLARY
THOMAS M. MELLWITHER
PAUL M. MITCHELL
JAMES D. MOORE

Sixth Row:

OSHER C. REYNES, JR.
R. L. RICHARDSON, JR.
THOMAS E. SIMPSON
HEBBY T. SMITH

Eighth Row:

JERRY E. WHITE
THOMAS R. WHITE

Members Not Pictured:

PHILADELPHIA, Tenn.
MEMPHIS, Tenn.
CHATTANOOGA, Tenn.
MEMPHIS, Tenn.
MEMPHIS, Tenn.

June 1960
Medical Class

First Row:
W. DAVES FORT
PAUL A. THOMPSON
JOHN E. ROBINSON
President: 
Vice-President:
Secretary-Treasurer: 
Memphis, Tenn.
Second Row:
HAL S. BARNES
HERBERT BOWMAN
TRAVIS L. HOLT
Memphis, Tenn.
Third Row:
E. LESLIE BROWN
PAT E. HULL
M. GENE CALDWELL
Greenville, Tenn.
Woodland Hills, Tenn.
Fourth Row:
R. NEWELL FINCHUM
M. GAYTON HOWELL, JR.
KENNETH D. HUNT
Dyersburg, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.
Fifth Row:
JERRY R. JOHNSON
DAN L. MccASLIN
THOMAS W. NICHOLS
Chattanooga, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Sixth Row:
G. ROBERT SCHMITZ
DAVID B. SEXTON
GEORGE G. TAYLOR, JR.
Fountain City, Tenn.
Bells, Tenn.
Members Not Pictured:
ALVIN L. REEVES, JR.
WALLACE P. REIDON, JR.
WM. HUGH ROBERT III
DUANE C. RUGG
JAMES I. ELLIOTT
RICHARD G. FAN
ROBERT E. HAM
JAMES C. HANCOCK, JR.
THOMAS L. HOLLIS
RICHARD E. HOLLAND
J. MARSHALL JOHNSON, JR.
PHILIP E. JOHNSON
MADISON R. WELLS
PAUL G. KINZER
JESSIE L. LAWRENCE
PERRY B. McALLEEN
BILLIE R. McCLULLOUGH
GEORGE A. MORRIS
SINGLAND SMITH
WARREN DON GROBES
EUGENE P. PALMER, JR.
EDWIN L. SCOTT
ELBERT F. SIMPSON
WILLIAM E. STORRIS
SOMER G. THOMPSON
JERRY F. WATSON

September 1960

Medical Class

First Row:
ROBERT T. TUCKER, JR., President:
JOHN P. ROWSON, Vice-President:
ELLA G. DIMITRI, Secretary-Treasurer:
Memphis, Tenn.
Johnson City, Tenn.
Third Row:
KENNETH D. CARPENTER
ROY DAWSON
WILLIAM C. FRANCS
Memphis, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.
Columbia, Tenn.
Fourth Row:
CHARLES W. HARROVE
A. PAY KELLY
JOHN L. MONTGOMERY
Memphis, Tenn.
Fountain City, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Fifth Row:
JOSEPH B. MOON
MONTIE W. PILLIPS
JAMES RICHARDS
Memphis, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Sixth Row:
JOSEPH W. SCORBY
JACK T. SNAPP
ROBERT E. STEWARD
Nashville, Tenn.
Chattanooga, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Seventh Row:
RICHARD L. TANNEN
A. LIPPS THOMAS
WILLIAM L. TUCKER
Memphis, Tenn.
Johnson City, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Eighth Row:
WILLIAM M. YOUNG
WILLIAM J. ROONEY WOLF
Fayetteville, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Members Not Pictured:
EDDIE AYDELOFT
BEN BEASUS
JOHN K. BLAIR
WILLIAM R. DRIVER
WALTER T. HILL
ED LOCANDER
WILLIAM H. MURRAY
WILLIAM STANLEY MYERS
FRANK R. PITEER
JERRY M. FELPHS
JOHN D. PETERSON
JAY STEIN
GEORGE RANDY TURNER
JAMES LESLIE WALKER
PHIL V. WATERS
ROBERT S. WILCOX, JR.
Greenfield, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Oak Ridge, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Pine Bluff, Ark.
Johnson City, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.

December 1960
Medical Class

September 1961

First Row:
DAVID S. JOHNSON, President
J. ALBERT ODUM, JR., Vice-President
HOWELL F. HOOVER, Secretary-Treasurer
WILLIAM M. ADAMS, JR.
JAMES M. AUGUST
Second Row:
RICHARD J. BETZ
ROBERT F. BETZ
GEORGE W. BRASHER
NELL R. CLARK
SAM U. CRAWFORD
Third Row:
JAMES L. ELMORE
DAVID A. GORDCH
HENRY F. GRIEZARD
MEL GROSS
ROBERT H. HACKMAN
Fourth Row:
ROBERT M. HAMPSON
WARREN HEBRON
JAMES A. HOLLAND
W. BRIGGS HOSKIN
GEORGE KNAPP
Fifth Row:
NORMAN G. LAWYTHER
DONALD L. LEWIS
JOSEPH E. MAY
JOHN P. MINTOUR
JAMES N. MOORE, JR.
Sixth Row:
JAMES THOMAS ODUM
ROBERT C. OWEN
RALPH D. REEB
GEORGE V. HOBERTSON
JAMES M. ROUSE
Seventh Row:
RAYMOND C. SASSER
ROY L. SEAL
EDWARD W. SATTON
JACK E. VAUGHN
HENRY M. WADSWORTH, JR.
Eighth Row:
DON WHEELER
DOUGLAS L. WILLIAMS
BIL L. WILSON
RUSSELL ZEMP
Members Not Pictured:
RALPH BARRETT
EDWIN M. BROWN
WOODY G. BURROWS
WILLIAM C. CAIN
C. DOYLE CLARK
JOE DAVID CON
HARRY O. DONALD
HOWARD L. DUNDEL
ALLEN M. LAY
BRAD E. KUTCHER
FRANK SCARVEY
JOE G. PHILLIPS

Medical Class

December 1961

First Row:
THOMAS W. MARKS, President
JOHN O. WILLIAMS, JR., Vice-President
LAWRENCE B. JACKSON, Dickson, Tenn.
SECRETARY-TR gapurer
LARRY S. ARNOLD
SAM T. BARBER
GORDON'S BALLOU
HARL. D. HAYDEN
BEN J. JILLIARD
H. O. BISHOP
C. W. BRYANT
MADISON H. BUCKLEY, JR.
Third Row:
JOSEPH K. BUSH
WILLIAM C. CARNOY
LEON H. COCHRAN
DONALD D. DURGIN
JOHN S. FLEMING
Fourth Row:
RALPH M. GREENBAUM
WILLIAM L. HALL
WALLACE D. GRISSOM
DAVID H. HOLLOWAY
J. M. IRB
NEIL J. KAMINSKI
J. C. MOORE
S. D. NEALSON
W. W. SMITH
C. J. SMITH
LLOYD J. STORY
G. K. SUMMERS
Members Not Pictured:
ROBERT E. TAYLOR
ROY E. VERDERSON
JOHN T. VOKILES
JIMMY F. WEBB
ARTHUR L. WHITE, JR.
L. B. WRIGHT
Members Not Pictured:
G. K.
D. M. DUNCAN
D. A. JONES
HOBERT P. KELLY
JULIAN L. KUTCHAMAN

Medical Class
Physician’s Office Attendants

First Row:
MRS. J. S. SMITH, Instructor
JEANIE LENTI, President
TOSIA MEKES, Vice-President
Memphis, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.

Second Row:
EVELYN ALLISON, Secretary
PAT INSBEE
DOOLIE ROY
Sistersville, Tenn.
Union City, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.

Third Row:
DEANNA JO FARMER
JOAN HICKMAN
MARY E. HOLLEY
Waynesville, N. C.
Union City, Tenn.
Houston, Tex.

Fourth Row:
WILMA E. HUGHES
GLORIA MCKIN
MRS. LORENE MILEY
Memphis, Tenn.
West Helena, Ark.
Memphis, Tenn.

Fifth Row:
MRS. LEX SHAFFER
Maywood, Olive Branch, Miss.
The University of Tennessee College of Dentistry is the oldest dental school in the South and the third oldest now operated in this country. The college is operated on the quarterly basis and is in session all four seasons. There are twelve classes enrolled at all times and each class has approximately thirty members. Based on yearly graduates Tennessee ranks right at the top of a list of the nation's largest dental colleges. Principally, Tennessee draws its students from the home state; however, location in the tri-state area attracts large numbers from Arkansas and Mississippi.

The present building, completed in 1940, is adjacent to the other buildings of the University of Tennessee Medical Units. The building is of Collegiate Gothic Architecture, and is five stories high, 190 feet long and 80 feet wide. It is handsomely decorated, and is furnished with the most modern dental equipment, effectively lighted with the latest type of fluorescent fixtures, and provided with adequate artificial ventilation. It houses all clinics and technical laboratories in dentistry.

College of Dentistry
Dental Graduates

First Row:
TED A. GEORGE, President
WILLIAM E. CAMPBELL, Vice-President
CLOYD D. PERRY, Secretary-Treasurer
ROBERT M. AMASON

Second Row:
WILLIAM C. ANDERSON
FRANK C. BAKER
JOSEPH H. BOYD
AARON C. BRASEL

Third Row:
DAVID P. BUTCHER
JAMES O. CANTRELL
PAUL D. CARSON
JOHN G. CAVALARIS

Fourth Row:
HUE M. CULBREATH
ROBERT E. DAVIS
THOMAS D. DORCHAM
A. PETER PORTIER

Fifth Row:
J. GLENN GREE
BARTON HAGGARD
JOHN W. MILLER
KENNETH H. MILLER

Sixth Row:
LOUIS R. O'NEAL
JOHN K. PATTON
JOSEPH F. RAINEY
JAMES R. ROSS

Seventh Row:
RICHARD A. SCOTT
JOHN D. SANDLER
AUSTIN B. SUMRLALL
JOHN C. WILLIAMS

Eighth Row:
ROBERT H. WOLFENDEN
NORMAN E. WRIGHT

March 1959

Dental Graduates

First Row:
SAM B. CARICU, President
Y. C. VAUGHAN, Vice-President
JAMES H. CULLEN, Secretary-Treasurer
WILLIAM C. BATTIE

Second Row:
GEORGE P. BEENE, JR.
J. H. BROWN, JR.
C. E. BROWN
WILL. M. BROWN

Third Row:
KENT CALLAHAN
JOSEPH R. CARVER
WILLIAM D. CHATHAM, JR.
JACK C. COLSON, JR.

Fourth Row:
CHARLES R. DAVIS
SAMUEL W. DAVIS
JAMES A. FINLEY, JR.
G. GAYNOR GRAHAM

Fifth Row:
TOM T. HIGGS
JOSEPH L. KIMMONS
ORDIE R. KING, JR.
SAMUEL S. LUSH

Sixth Row:
THEODORE K. MURR
CHARLES E. MURRILL, JR.
HARRISON V. FITTEN, JR.
WILLIAM E. SEVERS

Seventh Row:
EUGENE E. SLATER
JACK B. STEWART, JR.

June 1959

Knw7ville, Tenn
New Tazewell, Tenn.
Rohenwald, Tenn.
Jacksban, Miss.
North Carrollton, Miss.
Corinth, Miss.
Jackson, Miss.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Pine Bluff, Ark.
Ripley, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.
Easton, Tenn.
Ft. Smith, Ark.
Bristol, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
EIWbethton, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Yarno City, Miss.
Huntsville, Miss.
Trenton, Tenn.
Athens, Tenn.

Nashville, Tenn.
Oak Ridge, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
New Orleans, La.

Knoxville, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.
New Orleans, La.

Oak Ridge, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Seeville, Tenn.

June 1959
Dental Graduates

First Row:
SAMUEL R. TIMSLEY, President
ELLS H. BUTLER, Vice-President
WAYNE K. MATTHEWS, Treasurer and President Jr. ADA
BEN ALLEY

Second Row:
GABBY D. BREWER
WILLIE S. CRIPPS
GEORGE S. EDWARDS
ROBERT F. ELLIOTT

Third Row:
OTHO C. PAULKNER
CONRAD C. FONSECA
ROBERT FREYER
JAMES H. GREGG

Fourth Row:
JAMES A. HARDMAN
BISON W. HARRIS
JOHN H. HEMBREE, JR.
SAMUEL D. LONGLEY

Fifth Row:
KIN LOVERN
PERRY MCGINNIS
JOHN H. MILLIS
TRACY J. MOKER

Sixth Row:
JESSE W. OVERALL
R. N. PELOT
WILLIAM B. PENNBAKER
THOMAS W. BAGLAND

Seventh Row:
N. R. WALLEY

Members not Pictured:
ROBBY O. COOK
SAM H. HILL

September 1959

Dental Graduates

First Row:
ROBERT M. ALEXANDER, President
ROBERT F. GOODE, Vice-President
DONALD E. FORD, Secretary-Treasurer
RICHARD G. ADAMS

Second Row:
HOBART H. BEALE
WILLIAM G. BOYD, JR.
JERRY BRIGGS
WILLIAM A. BROOKES

Third Row:
JAMES E. BROWN
GEORGE L. CURBLER
GEORGE E. DEAN
JAMES R. HENDRICKS

Fourth Row:
JAMES D. HOWSON
BILLIE C. JONES
ANDREW E. MACCARTHY
MILTON MINTZ

Fifth Row:
MARCO W. OWENS
ROBERT H. PARKER
CHARLES PURFVY
J. B. RICHARDS

Sixth Row:
PHILIP ROCHFORD
ROBERT P. ROGERS
RAYMOND E. SCHULTZ
BOGDAR STUART

Seventh Row:
JAMES C. THOMPSON
DAVID B. WOLFE
JIM WOODS
THOMAS J. YOAKUM

Eighth Row:
WILLIAM H. WATSON
ED WIESNER

Members Not Pictured:
LEWIS A. CHAMBERLAIN
CHARLES S. FORBUSH
BILLIE M. MASON
RICHARD H. TILDEN

December 1959

Jackson, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.
Del Rio, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.

Martin, Tenn.
Lake Charles, La.
Little Rock, Ark.
Weaver, Tenn.

Gainesville, Tenn.
Mills, Tenn.
Sweetwater, Tenn.
Atlanta, Ga.

Pine Bluff, Ark.
Birming, Tenn.
Wartburg, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.

Batesville, Ark.
Laurel, Miss.
Greenwood, Miss.
Lawsonburg, Tenn.

Nashville, Tenn.
Grenada, Miss.
McMinnville, Tenn.
Hattiesburg, Miss.

Chattanooga, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.
Columbia, Miss.
West Palm Beach, Fla.

Chapel, Ky.
Brooklyn, N.Y.

Greenwood, Miss.
Bristol, Tenn.
Ducktown, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Dental Class

First Row:
JAMES A. RAUS, President and A.S.C. Rep.
KEVIN R. LIPPMAN, Secretary
DONALD P. AUSTIN

First Row:
Gallatin, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.

Ernest E. Lumpkins, Sr.
Donald P. Austin

Second Row:
BOBBY D. BENNETT
RICHARD L. CLAY
HUGH D. DOHERTY

Second Row:
Cleveland, Tenn.
Clarksville, Tenn.
Hattiesburg, Miss.

JAMES R. FIELDS, ADA Rep.
ROBERT H. GOOGOLJE
WILLIS C. MARTIN

Third Row:
Washington, Ind.
Nashville, Tenn.
Huntsville, Ala.

JAMES R. FIELDS, ADA Rep.
ROBERT H. GOOGOLJE
WILLIS C. MARTIN

Fourth Row:
J. TUCKER MOORE, Jr.
JOHN B. POLES
PHILIP D. RUSBY, JR.

Fourth Row:
Nashville, Tenn.
Clarksville, Miss.
Knoxville, Tenn.

MANFRED SEIDEMANN
CHARLIE B. SINCLAIR
FRED O. STONE

Fifth Row:
Nashville, Tenn.
Buckner, Miss.
Oliver Springs, Tenn.

MANFRED SEIDEMANN
CHARLIE B. SINCLAIR
FRED O. STONE

Sixth Row:
JOHN A. THOMPSON, Jr.
JOHN W. TROTTER
TOM VICKERS

Sixth Row:
Delphia, N. C.
Memphis, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.

Members Not Pictured:
JOE H. BROOKS
JEROME R. SHARP
WILLIAM W. CLOUS, Vice-President
WILLIAM L. HALLCOCK
JAMES R. TURNER

March 1960

Dental Class

First Row:
LOUIS J. MORRIS, Jr., President
ERNEST FEYAR, Jr., Vice-President
EYATT LEK, Secretary-Treasurer

First Row:
Baton Rouge, La.
Knoxville, Tenn.
Memphis, Ark.

Second Row:
CHARLES R. BAKER
ROBERT B. BISHAM
B. A. BELEW

Second Row:
Kernnutt, Mo.
Sedona, Tenn.
Lexington, Tenn.

Third Row:
JOE G. BUEHRER
GEORGE M. COPE
A. L. EVATT, Jr.

Third Row:
Cleveland, Mo.
Osceola, Ark.
Chattanooga, Tenn.

Fourth Row:
ROBERT A. HARDEN
WAYNE H. HIGGINS
W. L. KITCHENS

Fourth Row:
Grady, N. M.
Pocahontas, Miss.
Memphis, Tenn.

Fifth Row:
JOHN F. LEWIS
A. B. LUCKSTY, Jr.
GORDON L. MILLER

Fifth Row:
Memphis, Tenn.
Milan, Tenn.
Dayton, Tenn.

Sixth Row:
JOHN S. MOORE
ROBERT E. MORRIS
LARRY J. PUCKETT

Sixth Row:
Memphis, Tenn.
Pashkab, Ky.
Sparta, Tenn.

Seventh Row:
A. C. RAINWATER
JOHN F. RUSHING
JAMES 3. SIMONS

Seventh Row:
Walnut Ridge, Ark.
Forest, Miss.
Columbia, S. C.

Eighth Row:
F. C. WHITEHEAD
RARRY WICKS

Eighth Row:
Memphis, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.

Members Not Pictured:
CHARLES B. BAIN
JERSEY B. BUELL
GEORGE M. CLARK
HAROLD D. CROOKER
JAMES H. EASTHAM
GWENDOLYN H. HOLDER
JERE R. LOVE
CHARLES R. MARSHALL
JOSEPH R. PACE
OMER R. PEPPY
CHARLIE J. PERRY
ALBERT J. SMITH
DONALD W. VOTE

Waterfield, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Newport, Tenn.
SOUTH Fulton, Tenn.
Hot Springs, Ark.
Cicero, Ind.
South Fulton, Tenn.
Tullahoma, Tenn.
Murfrey, Ky.
Artucky, Ma.
Memphis, Tenn.
Bristol, Tenn.
Gatlinburg, Ohio.

June 1960
Dental Class

First Row:
ROBERT H. DUNN, President
LEONARD CHADWELL, Vice-President
GLENN S. GALLIN, Secretary-Treasurer
ALBERT K. ABIDE

Second Row:
HOWELL G. BENSON
CHARLES B. BRUCE, JR.
ROBERT A. BURN
DILLARD C. DYCUS, JR.

Third Row:
MORRIS L. FRANK
JOHN H. GALLIN
DON GOODMAN
JOE MARVIN GOSS

Fourth Row:
ALFRED W. HALLBURTON, JR.
MICHAEL J. MARY
DON P. HILL
WALTER B. JENNINGS

Fifth Row:
GLENN A. JOHNSON
CHARLES BOYD JONES
WILLIAM T. KELLEY
ARTHUR L. LINDSEY, JR.

Sixth Row:
KENNETH P. HOPE
WILLIAM W. ROSE
JOE L. WASSON
REGAL A. YADEN

Members Not Pictured:
JOHNNY M. BATES
MAX W. BROWN
F. PAYNE HAIDSON
HAROLD E. MITCHELL
TOMMY A. NOBOM

September 1960

Dental Class

First Row:
BRANTLY BAKER, President
MAC W. DORRIS, Vice-President
ROBERT E. MARSH, Secretary
MERWIN L. COHEN, Treasurer

Second Row:
L. ROGER ABBE
HARRY J. ADAMS
H. EDWARD ANDERSON
VITUS B. BABSE, JR.

Third Row:
KENNETH R. CARRUTHER
WILLIS D. COWAN
WESLEY G. CROUSH
FRED W. DREIBICH

Fourth Row:
LOUIS B. GILHAM, JR.
MELVIN D. GILGHER
LEONARD J. GOODGAMER, JR.
CHARLES O. HOGUE

Fifth Row:
KENNETH P. HOPKINS
JUNE W. JOHNSON
JERRY L. JOHNSTON
R. E. LEE

Sixth Row:
JOEL M. ODUM
WILLIAM W. ROSE
JESSE T. ROSE
EMERY A. RUSSELL, JR.

Seventh Row:
JIMMY M. SMITHSON
SHELDON L. SMITH
FRANK E. THOMPSON
SANDY T. WILSON
JAMES R. WILCHEER

December 1960
### Dental Class

#### September 1961

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>First Row</th>
<th>President</th>
<th>Vice-President</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
<th>Treasurer</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>ALEC E. BROWN</td>
<td>IRA WILLIAMS</td>
<td>CHARLES RAY HALL</td>
<td>St. Louis, MO</td>
<td>St. Louis, MO</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Second Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>Study Director</th>
<th>ADA Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>WILLIAM T. MALONE</td>
<td>W. T. MALONE</td>
<td>IRA WILLIAMS</td>
<td>IRA WILLIAMS</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Third Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>District Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Fourth Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>District Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JAMES R. HARDISON</td>
<td>JAMES R. HARDISON</td>
<td>JAMES R. HARDISON</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Fifth Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>District Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JIM BLANKENSHIP</td>
<td>JIM BLANKENSHIP</td>
<td>JIM BLANKENSHIP</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Sixth Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>District Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>CHARLES T. AMES, JR.</td>
<td>CHARLES T. AMES, JR.</td>
<td>CHARLES T. AMES, JR.</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Seventh Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>District Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### Dental Class

#### December 1961

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>First Row</th>
<th>President</th>
<th>Vice-President</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
<th>Treasurer</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Second Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>Study Director</th>
<th>ADA Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JOE L. THOMAS</td>
<td>JOE L. THOMAS</td>
<td>JOE L. THOMAS</td>
<td>JOE L. THOMAS</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Third Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>District Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Fourth Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>District Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Fifth Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>District Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Sixth Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>District Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
<td>JAMES L. GEORGE</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Seventh Row

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Student Rep.</th>
<th>District Director</th>
<th>Secretary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
<td>JIMMY L. YANCEY</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### Members Not Pictured

- MARK L. GUMBLE
- JAMES L. GEORGE
- JAMES L. GEORGE
- JAMES L. GEORGE
- JAMES L. GEORGE

#### Location

- Sumter, SC
- Annapolis, MD
- Nashville, TN
- Memphis, TN
- Columbia, SC
- El Dorado, Ariz.
- Gadsden, Ariz.
- LaFayette, Tenn.
- Asheville, Tenn.
- Cookeville, Tenn.
- Johnson City, Tenn.
- New Port, Ark.
- Nashville, Tenn.
- Elkhart, Ind.
- Fort Wayne, Ind.
- Babydoll, Miss.
- Holly Springs, Miss.
- Cookeville, Tenn.
- Newnan, Tenn.
- Ft. Pierce, Fla.

#### September 1961

- September
- October
- November
- December

#### December 1961

- September
- October
- November
- December

#### Notes

- Members Not Pictured
- Location
Dental Hygiene Graduates

First Row:
- SARAH HILL, Director of Dental Hygiene
- NANCY BROWN, President
- MRS. PAT BACCUSS, Vice-President
- MARGARET TRAUTWEIN, Secretary

Second Row:
- BETTY GAY, Treasurer
- CAROL ANN BAINBRIDGE
- JOYCE BALLARD
- MRS. BEVERLY BEAM

Third Row:
- NELDA BURRIS
- SUSAN CHESTON
- JOAN CRANT
- SARA DAVIDSON

Fourth Row:
- BARBARA EDMSTEN
- VIRGINIA FLINT
- MARY ELLEN HARDWICK
- MARY JANE JACOBS

Fifth Row:
- MRS. ALICE KEITH
- MRS. SONORA LAZARUS
- BARBARA McMAHAN
- PATSY MELVIN

Sixth Row:
- PAT MOORE
- FREYLA ROBBSON
- AGNES SCHWELLENBERG, Historian
- PEGGY WAGNER

Seventh Row:
- PEGGY WALDEN
- MRS. NAN WELLS
- JO WILSON
- KAY WOOTEN

Eighth Row:
- MISS CAROL MOORE, Sponsor
- DR. ROY SMITH, Sponsor

Dental Hygiene Class

First Row:
- THAYE KING, President
- ANN GREENWOOD, Vice-President
- BARBARA POWELL, Secretary
- BETTY BURLISON, Treasurer

Second Row:
- DARLENE AMMEN
- JANIE BOWMAN
- PATSY CARNAACK
- BARBARA ANN CLARK

Third Row:
- ANITA COKE
- LOY COTHEL
- CAROLE COVEY
- MRS. MARY RUTH CHOCTER

Fourth Row:
- BARBARA DAVIDSON
- CAROLL DUNHAM
- OLIVE GLENN
- SHIRLEY KEEL

Fifth Row:
- ANNETTE LE BLANC
- JOE ANN MAJOR
- SARAH MILLER
- JACQUE L. MOORE

Sixth Row:
- EDNA NOWELL
- LILLIAN OLSHAM
- PAUL BIGGS
- JO ANN TOGGER

Seventh Row:
- LORRAINE SCRUGGS
- DIANE TOMLISON
- PRISCILLA WILSON
- JEAN WOLF

March 1959

March 1960
The year of 1958-1959 was a year of great improvements in the University of Tennessee School of Pharmacy. With the addition of new research and teaching staff, the Pharmacy School is now better equipped to give proper training to its students. Dr.eldon Feurt, the new Dean of Pharmacy, (formerly with the University of Georgia) has been the leader of many of the improvement projects of the school.

With an expected increased enrollment over this year's 189 students, it has been necessary to expand laboratory space as well as research facilities. With new teachers, better equipment and proper student attitude, 1959-1960 could be the most prosperous year for the University of Tennessee Pharmacy School.

School of Pharmacy
Pharmacy Graduates

First Row:
DR. KARL J. GOLDNER, Sponsor, Memphis, Tenn.
DR. ALBERT H. MUSICK, Sponsor, Memphis, Tenn.
FRED G. ROWE, President, Knoxville, Tenn.

Second Row:
FLOYD E. PHILLIPS, Vice-President, Durant, Miss.
JEANNE A. HUNNICUTT, Secretary, Kingsport, Tenn.
BILLY SCHWEITZ, Treasurer, Norfolk, Va.

Third Row:
F. GENE MARTIN, Treasurer, Clarksville, Tenn.
BILLY M. BANKER, Trenson, Tenn.
CHARLES CASS, Nashville, Tenn.

Fourth Row:
EDWIN C. CHITWOOD, Red Boiling Springs, Tenn.
MARVIN B. DESEMORE, Savannah, Tenn.
JOHNNY DOWNES, Jonesboro, Ark.

Fifth Row:
DAVID D. DUBROCK, Arlington, Ky.
WAYNE EVANS, New Tazewell, Tenn.
ROBBY B. FARMER, Benton, Ky.

June 1959

Pharmacy Graduates

First Row:
JIMMY HARRIS FORD, Lynn Grove, Ky.
CLARENCE FORTNER, Clinton, Ky.
CLAUDE E. GALLIAN, Carthageville, Mo.

Second Row:
EVERETT L. GODDARD, Chattanooga, Tenn.
L. A. HAMILTON, Kingsport, Tenn.
ROBERT HIGGINBOTTOM, Selmer, Tenn.

Third Row:
C. R. HIGHFILL, JR., Beanville, Tenn.
WALTON HUBBARD, JR., Nashville, Tenn.
E. WAYNE KELLY, Owensboro, Ky.

Fourth Row:
DON R. KENNEDY, Owensboro, Ky.
EMMETT S. MANLEY, JR., Jackson, Tenn.
SAMUEL MCGUIRE, Danville, Tenn.

Fifth Row:
WILLIAM J. MCKEEVER, Monticello, Ark.
JESSE J. MESSICK, Murfreesboro, Tenn.
BILL MILLION, Cleveland, Tenn.

June 1959
Pharmacy Graduates

First Row:
LARRY H. MILLS
PERCY E. MOKROS
HAROLD D. NEWTON

Second Row:
BENNET G. OWENS
JERRY T. OWENS
LEO PERKINS

Third Row:
JOHN FLOYD PRESLEY
BENTON H. QUARLES, III
FAYE McGINNIS ROWE

Fourth Row:
JOHN SANDUSKY
JIM SAVAGE
ARCHIE T. SHAW

Fifth Row:
FRANKLIN R. SHERAT
LEE H. SIMMONS
BENJAMIN WINSTON SMITH, JR.

June 1959

Pharmacy Graduates

First Row:
JOHN M. SMITH
THOMAS C. SMITH
HARDEE V. SORBELA, JR.

Second Row:
JOE W. STALLINGS
ROBERT S. TAYLOR
SAM G. TOWNSLEY

Third Row:
JAMES P. TULL
JIMMY TUTOR
RAY R. VIA

Fourth Row:
ROBERT C. WALDROP
KELLEA WALKER
WILLIAM E. WALTON

Fifth Row:
JAMES ROBERT WEBB
WALTER WILLIAMS
HATTIE JOYCE WOODLEY

June 1959
Pharmacy Class

First Row:
MR. WILLIAM B. SWAFFORD, Sponsor
SILLY J. AIRLEY, President
CONSTANCE M. MESSHOTTO, Secretary
Memphis, Tenn.
Murfreesboro, Tenn.

Second Row:
CECEL W. AKIN, JR.
FRANK Y. BAKER, JR.
ELOISE R. BAERTH
Monticello, Ark.
Nashville, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.

Third Row:
WILLIAM L. CARL
CHARLES M. CARR
ROBERT A. CATES
Cottage Grove, Tenn.
Trenton, Tenn.
Albany, Tenn.

Fourth Row:
JAMES D. COMER
BERNIE E. COOK
THOMAS E. CRAWFORD
Knoxville, Tenn.
Carthage, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.

Fifth Row:
ANITA M. CROSS
RICHARD CRUMLEY
LARRY T. DAPREST
Oneida, Tenn.
Bluff City, Tenn.
Lobelville, Tenn.

Sixth Row:
PHILIP L. DEWIRE
LARRY R. DUNCAN
Nashville, Tenn.
Kingsport, Tenn.

June 1961

Pharmacy Class

First Row:
DONALD W. ELLIS
JOE M. EMMISON
PHILIP B. ENKEMA
Andrews, Texas
Ashland City, Tenn.
Elizabethton, Tenn.

Second Row:
JAMES D. ERRANTON
JOE T. EVANS, III
FELIX C. EXUM, JR.
Dixon, Tenn.
Nashville, Tenn.
Jackson, Tenn.

Third Row:
ALFRED D. FUSSON
JIMMY R. GARRISON
JIMMY J. HACKETT
Smithville, Tenn.
Decherd, Tenn.
Carthage, Tenn.

Fourth Row:
JAMES H. HILLL
LARRY N. HOLCOMB
EARL A. HYDE
Columbia, Tenn.
Piggott, Ark.
Rytheville, Ark.

Fifth Row:
CARL M. HYLTON
ROBERT G. HYLTON
VALEURS J. JOHNSON
Clintwood, Va.
Clintwood, Va.
Cresby, Miss.

Sixth Row:
JAMES L. KIRKENDOL
THOMAS E. LOWE
Knoxville, Tenn.
Knoxville, Tenn.

June 1961
Pharmacy Class

First Row:
GERALD T. LUSK
RAYMOND H. MCKEEVER
JERRY M. MCKINNEY

Second Row:
EUGENE R. MOORE, JR.
WALTER K. NEAL
JEFF A. NEVILLE

Third Row:
JOE C. NORTON
WALTER A. PHILLIPS
SAMPLER T. POWELL

Fourth Row:
CARROLL E. BEAGAN
JO BETH REUTIG
DUANE E. ROACH

Fifth Row:
LEURA ROBINSON, JR.
WAYNE A. SHADDER
RONNELL V. SWAIM

Sixth Row:
LEIGHTON H. TOOMS

Union City, Tenn.
Forsyth, Mont.
Paragould, Ark.
Paris, Tenn.
Sparta, Tenn.
Bradford, Tenn.
Memphis, Tenn.
Selma, Tenn.
Valdese, N. C.
Seymour, Tenn.
Hope, Ark.
Memphis, Tenn.
Glenaen, Tenn.
Perry, Tenn.
Greenfield, Tenn.
Bells, Tenn.

June 1961
Today, the University of Tennessee offers two programs of study leading to the degree of Bachelor of Science in Nursing. One program is designed for the graduate (R.N.) who wishes to obtain a B.S.N., and the other is for the basic student.

Facilities in which the students gain experience are the City of Memphis Hospitals and Thomas F. Gailor Psychiatric Hospital and Diagnostic Clinic. Public health experience is provided through arrangements with the Memphis and Shelby County Health Department.

Graduates of the two programs are to be found in all of the varied fields of nursing.
Nursing Graduates

First Row:
- MRS. LOUISE RAPP, Sponsor
- JENE MCCAROLE, President

Memphis, Tenn.
Hattiesburg, Miss.

Second Row:
- BECKY CLARK, Vice-President
- SUE WAGNER, Secretary-Treasurer

Friendship, Tenn.
Beecher, Ark.

Third Row:
- DANA SUE NEFF, Counsel Representative
- ANNIE JO ANTON

Janesboro, Ark.
Memphis, Tenn.

Fourth Row:
- SYLVIA MARIE REEVES
- MARY LOU SHANNON, Treasurer

Receivier, Ark.
McComb, Miss.

Fifth Row:
- AMANDA ANN ROSS
- RACHEL PRISOLOVSKY

Vaiden, Miss.
Memphis, Tenn.

Sixth Row:
- CAI EINSONFIELD
- SALLY VanderVort

Oak Ridge, Tenn.
Oak Ridge, Tenn.

March 1959

Nursing Graduates

First Row:
- MISS. JO ANN KYLE, Sponsor
- PEGGY SUE FOPPIANO, President

Memphis, Tenn.

Second Row:
- BETTY PETERSON SAMS, Vice-President
- GUIDA PAYE HEADY, Secretary

Erwin, Tenn.
Gallatin, Tenn.

Third Row:
- MARY LOU SHANNON, Treasurer
- BEVERLY FOUST STRATTON, Counsel Representative

Memphis, Tenn.
Jackson, Tenn.

Fourth Row:
- SYLVIA MARIE REEVES, Home Council Representative
- NANCY JEAN DOSS

Memphis, Tenn.

Fifth Row:
- JOYCE JOHNSON
- AMANDA ANN ROSS

Esville, Tenn.
Vaiden, Miss.

Sixth Row:
- GAIL SINGRESSFIELD
- SALLY VanDRervoRT

Oak Ridge, Tenn.
Oak Ridge, Tenn.

June 1959
Nursing Class

First Row:
MRS. MARY CAMPBELL, Sponsor
Memphis, Tenn.
DR. R. L. FISCHER, Hon. Sponsor
Memphis, Tenn.
NANCY ANN HUEY, President
Milan, Tenn.

Second Row:
REBECCA BUNCH, Vice-President
Lexington, Tenn.
DAPHNE TERESA VICK, Secretary
Memphis, Tenn.
BARBARA FA YE RAMSEY, Treasurer
Bristol, Tenn.

Third Row:
VIRGINIA ANN KNOX, Council Rep.
North Augusta, S.C.
HELEN ALLEY
Sevierville, Tenn.
MIMI HOLMAN
Mayfield, Ky.

Fourth Row:
KAY KNOX
New Albany, Miss.
JOAN LEDBETTER
Royal Oak, Mich.
VELMA LLOYD LOTT
Grenada, Miss.

Fifth Row:
PATRICIA OLIN
Maryville, Tenn.
*ELLOISE PRICE
Knoxville, Tenn.
MARGUERITE ROYAL
Memphis, Tenn.

Sixth Row:
*VERA SPANN
Charlottesville, Tenn.
VIVIAN STRICKLIN
Oxford, Tenn.

*Will Graduate in December, 1959.

March 1960

Nursing Class

First Row:
MRS. MARY WATKINS, Sponsor
Memphis, Tenn.
FRAN SAYLORS, President
Sparta, Tenn.

Second Row:
MARY STEWART, Vice-President
Trenton, Tenn.
GENE HABER, Secretary
Columbia, Miss.

Third Row:
JANE LEWIS, Treasurer
Powell Valley, Tenn.
GAIL COKER, Student Council Rep.
Clinton, Tenn.

Fourth Row:
NANCY LANGFORD, Parliamentarian
Humboldt, Tenn.
MARY WHITTAKE R, Historian
Punta Gorda, Fla.

Fifth Row:
NINA SULLIVAN
Savannah, Tenn.

Members Not Pictured:
Brenda Bowden, House Counsel Representative
Proctor, Ark.

June 1960
Nursing Class

First Row:
REBECCA WILLIAMS, President  Harrison, Tenn.
MILDRED HENRY, Vice-President  Kingston, Tenn.
NORMA BENZER, Secretary  Houston, Texas

Second Row:
JOYCE McGRUDER, Treasurer  Harviell, Mo.

Third Row:
ROSEMARY ARNOLD  Memphis, Tenn.
EILEEN BRINKMAN  Memphis, Tenn.
MARILYN BURCH  West Helena, Ark.

Fourth Row:
BARBARA BURKHARDT  Knoxville, Tenn.
JEAN CARR  Harrison, Tenn.
ELNA COOK  Memphis, Tenn.

Fifth Row:
LAURA CROMWELL  West Helena, Ark.
ROSENELL COOLSBY  Cookeville, Tenn.
CYNTHIA GREEN  Florence, Ala.

June 1961

Nursing Class

First Row:
MARTHA HUGHES  Indianapolis, Ind.
LOIS JARN  Lookout Mountain, Tenn.
DORIS ANN JENKINS  Memphis, Tenn.

Second Row:
JANICE JONES  Mayfield, Ky.
BETSY McCARTY  Helena, Ark.
LYNDA OVERLY  Maryville, Tenn.

Third Row:
MARY BETH PERKINS  Memphis, Tenn.
HOLLY CAY RICHARDSON  North Little Rock, Ark.
BETSY SANGER  Memphis, Tenn.

Fourth Row:
ROSEMARY SNOW  Wilson, Ark.
JANE USSERY  Jackson, Tenn.
JENNIE WILEY  Knoxville, Tenn.

Fifth Row:
BETTY WOLFENBARGER  Knoxville, Tenn.
BETSY WOODS  Ashland, Ky.
JUDY WRAPE  Paragould, Ark.

June 1961
Under the careful direction of Dr. T. P. Nash, Jr., the School of Biological Sciences is presently offering a guided course of study which prepares qualified students for teaching and research positions. These "teachers of tomorrow" who are so vitally important to Tennessee education receive instruction in several science fields.

The Institute of Clinical Investigation, Division of Anatomy, Division of Chemistry, Division of Physiology, Division of Pathology and Microbiology, and Division of Pharmacology offer programs of study leading to the Master of Science or Doctor of Philosophy degrees.

A very integral part of the work of its Graduate School, The University of Tennessee School of Biological Sciences at Memphis is building a better tomorrow, TODAY.
FRATERNITIES
Alpha Kappa Kappa had its beginning at Dartmouth Medical School in Hanover, New Hampshire on September 29, 1888. Omega became a chapter of A.K.K. on March 24, 1903, when U.T. was located in Nashville. In 1911 when U.T. moved to Memphis, five actives of Omega and five actives of Phi Chapter migrated with the university, making A.K.K. the oldest medical fraternity on the U.T. campus.

On January 5, 1959, the A.K.K.'s moved into their new chapter house at 147 Court Ave. after many years of planning on the part of actives and alumni. This is the first chapter of Alpha Kappa Kappa ever to build a new chapter house and for this we are truly proud.

1959 continues to be a big year for the A.K.K.'s. At this time Omega is hustling to complete plans to serve as host for the 38th International Convention of Alpha Kappa Kappa which is to be held in Memphis the last week in August. Simultaneously, preparations are being polished up for the Annual Alumni Banquet and Dance on May 23, 1959. Other activities include another big dance in the Fall, quarterly pledge parties, informal get togethers, and meetings on the 1st and 3rd Mondays of each month.

We are especially proud of our alumni, forty-nine of which are on the faculty at U.T. They have and are continuing to work unstirringly to make this the biggest year in the history of Omega.
Delta Sigma

First Row: Will M. Brown, Grand Master; Samuel Longley, Worthy Master; Joe Wasson, Scribe; Robert Elliott, Treasurer; George Edwards, Senior Page; William Thomas, Junior Page; George P. Boone, Tyler; Roger Abel, Kelly Alexander, Ben Alley, C. I. Ames, Hobart Beals.


Delta Sigma Delta Fraternity was founded at the University of Michigan on November 15, 1882, by ten outstanding young men who were members during the first school year of the existence of Delta Sigma Delta and are considered the charter members.

The present chapter at the University of Tennessee, Kappa Kappa chapter of Delta Sigma Delta, was organized on May 27, 1901. The seed from which this chapter grew really sprouted in Kappa Chapter at Vanderbilt University in Nashville, Kappa, which was founded in 1888, was the first chapter in the South. The founding of Kappa Kappa chapter was inevitable since the Vanderbilt University College of Dentistry closure was followed by the opening of the College of Dentistry at the University of Tennessee in Memphis.

It is with great pride that we of Delta Sigma Delta look at the past record of this Fraternity. Scholarship has always played an important part in the life of this group as can be seen by examination of the spacious trophy case. Delta Sigma Delta is the present holder of the All University Intramural trophy, a fine tribute to the athletic endeavors of the members, both graduate and present undergraduates. Many of the brothers can be found occupying offices in the Student Organizations and others of equal merit.

The past year has brought about extensive renovations in the house and grounds, including refurbishing of the complete first floor. Plans are now under way to modernize and expand the basement facilities which will in no small way aid the entertainment potentialities of the fraternity. The past year saw the lodging of a fine group of young men and we of Delta Sigma Delta feel that the coming year will more than exceed our expectations.

Graduate members of this Fraternity are now occupying the majority of the Department Heads at the University of Tennessee College of Dentistry, a record of which Delta Sigma Delta is very proud. One of our most outstanding alumnus is the president-elect of the Tennessee Dental Association for the coming year.

The future of Delta Sigma Delta is indeed promising and we feel that bigger and better things are yet to come.

Delta Sigma Delta
Delta


Alright, knock it off, you nuts.

Intramural Champs 1956

Eyeing the instructions, eh?

Sigma Delta
Delta

Who's the girl?

God love you, Darling, you're doing full dentures.

Sigma Delta

What's she got there, Elliott?

The "Sigma" Officers
The first pharmacy fraternity of the professional fraternities, Kappa Psi, was founded at Russell Military Academy, New Haven, Connecticut on May 30, 1879. Since that time Kappa Psi has steadily progressed to its present strength of forty-seven active collegiate chapters and twenty-two active graduate chapters with more than 25,000 members.

Psi chapter was organized in Memphis in 1913. After a slow but steady increase in membership, Psi moved to its present location at 242 S. Pauline and since has become the largest Pharmacy fraternity on the U.T. campus in Memphis.

Kappa Psi takes great pride in its fraternity house which is oak and pine paneled throughout. The recently remodeled banquet room is the envy of the entire campus and is the site of Kappa Psi's famous parties.

Kappa Psi's are well known as campus leaders, holding down the majority of the pharmacy class office positions—in addition Jim Parrish was recently overwhelmingly elected to serve as Treasurer of the student body.

The scholarship award is consistently presented to Kappa Psi for its scholastic accomplishments, a fact of which we are extremely proud.

Kappa Psi is a member of the Professional Interfraternity Conference organized in 1928 to encourage high scholarship, professional research, advancement of professional ethics, and the promotion of a spirit of comity among the professional fraternities in the advancement of fraternal ideals.
Kappa


All is not work in pharmacy school

Psi

Television Break
The Phi Chi Medical Fraternity was founded at the University of Vermont in 1839, and since this time has grown to become the largest medical fraternity in the world, with 58 active chapters and 62,000 members. We have at Alpha Beta Chapter account for approximately 185 of this number, which makes us one of the largest individual chapters in the country. Our pledge list brings our total membership to 225 and of this number, about 60 live in the house.

Alpha Beta Chapter began here at UT in 1913 and was officially installed April 4, 1919. In 1928, we were able to purchase our house which is located at 225 North Waldron Boulevard.

Officers for 1938 were Doy Freeland, President Senior; Bill Watkins, President Junior; Walter Derryberry, Secretary; Jack Clark, Treasurer; and Roland Guice, House Manager. Our newly elected officers are President Senior Bob Peterson, who is assisted by President Junior Jim Bradshaw. Our secretary is Walter Derryberry, the treasurer is Jack Clark, and the house manager is John Crabtree. These men work together to keep the fraternity running as a highly efficient and well coordinated unit.

Phi Chi is justly well known for the excellence of its parts, which are numerous. We are very fortunate in having a large building in the house which is ideally suited for dances, banquets, etc., and we put it to good use, as any member can testify. For smaller gatherings, we have a small party room, the Yellow Dog Room, which has recently been renovated by several of the brothers under the guidance of George Morris. This has been a wonderful addition to our social assets. Our biggest social event of the year is the annual Founder's Day Celebration. On this occasion the Fraternity Sweetheart is presented. The reigning sweetheart is Mrs. Joe Burrell.

The Phi Chi have an enviable record in intramural sport events, having won the grand trophy for nine consecutive years previous to last year. We were very happy to regain the trophy this year. We also do very well scholastically and have won the scholarship award many times. In addition, one of our members, Davis Fort, is presently serving as President of the Student Body.

Second Row: Colin Fox, Todd Frank, Edgar Franklin, Carl Gibson, Wendell Gordon, Bill Greer, Wallace Grissom, Joe Halsey, Jim Hancock, Joe Harb, Bob Harrington, Jim Hedges.


They've got me too bigamy.

I don't like this stuff.

That was a long night.
1958-59 Grand Intramural Champions

First Row: Hayden Lambert, Rene Ledbetter, Fred Lovelace, Joe Luna, Perry McCallen, Dan McCaslin, Len McCormick, Lloyd McDaniel, John McIntosh, Jolly McKenzie, Ted Machler.


Two-headed monster

The god-off crew


Phi

Chi

Fourth Row: James White, Joe Wilhite, George Woodbury, Warren Wright, Bobby Young, Bill Young, Don Seals, Don Frank, Jim Bradshaw, Nelson Copeland.

The professional look

Study time for men
The Phi Delta Chi Fraternity was founded on November 2, 1883 at the University of Michigan. Eleven men gathered here to effect an organization to advance the science of Pharmacy and to foster and promote a fraternal spirit among its members. From this beginning, the fraternity has grown to a present size of forty active chapters, serving the major colleges of Pharmacy in the United States.

Omega Chapter, the twenty-fourth chapter of Phi Delta Chi, was founded in 1922 at the University of Tennessee, at Memphis. Dr. R. L. Crowe, Dean of the School of Pharmacy at that time and later Grand President of Phi Delta Chi, was influential in founding the chapter.

Omega Chapter has shown its ability to lead in that Brother Jim Savage was elected to the highest office on the campus, President of All Students Council. Other members of the chapter also held offices in the Student Branch of the A. Ph. A. and Rho Chi, National Honorary Pharmaceutical Society.

Our recent elected officers to guide the fraternity through the coming year are as follows: Carl Marcum, President; Bob Martin, Vice President; Phil DeWire, Secretary; Don Wright, Treasurer; and Phil Enkema, House Manager.

Great leaders of all pharmaceutical endeavors since 1883 have been grounded in the valuable lessons of Phi Delta Chi Fraternity democracy. There has been found to be no substitute for this training. It is the "grass roots" of our total accomplishment. Individual chapters and their adherence to great and dynamic fraternal principles for the promotion of the profession makes us strong. Collective efforts of our forty chapters make us a great and forward force in the American Pharmacy of today.
Phi Delta


Chi

Pajama Party?

Terror of the Hardwood!

Pill Rollers

Pose! In all directions
Phi Rho Sigma is an international medical fraternity founded at Northwestern University in 1890. As a professional fraternity, it limits its membership to the field of medicine. It does not admit members of other medical fraternities (excepting honor societies) but may initiate members of the general social or literary fraternities. Phi Rho Sigma is a member of the Professional Interfraternity Conference and the Medical Interfraternity Conference. Phi Rho Sigma has chapters in approved medical schools in the United States and Canada, ranging from Nova Scotia to California. It maintains a permanent Central Office in Pittsburgh, Pa. Phi Rho Sigma has twenty-six undergraduate chapters and nineteen alumni chapters, having a membership of approximately 2,000 undergraduates and 20,000 alumni members.

Phi Rho Sigma fulfills its obligations as a medical fraternity by a program aimed at:

1. The professional advancement of its members.
2. Service to the medical schools.
3. Service to the medical profession.
4. Service to the community.

We at U. T. are proud to be a part of such an organization, and we are grateful to the many alumni and friends who have assisted us in carrying out many of our goals during the past year and preceding years.
Phi Rho


Sigma


I wish I knew how to play like the rest of the guys
 Psi

Ps i

Omega

OFFICERS

JOE RICHARDSON

JOHN STRINGER

BILL POPE

CARL FAULKNER

Psi Gamma Chapter of Psi Omega, located at 1234 Union Avenue, is the largest dental fraternity on the University of Tennessee Medical Units Campus. Psi Gamma Chapter was founded in 1926 and at the present time boasts a membership of one hundred forty-three members. The scholarship award has been presented to Psi Omega for three out of the past four quarters, suggesting the high standards of academic achievement being stressed by the fraternity. Psi Omega's rush parties and informal get togethers in "The Pine Room" are always affairs to be remembered.

The basic aim of the fraternity is to promote the dental profession among the undergraduate members, as well as the advancing of the field of dental education both here at the University as well as nationally.


Look whose watching tv at a time like this

O P P O S I T E P A G E: Left to Right: Joe Richardson, Grand Master; Bill Pope, Secretary; Carl Faulkner, Treasurer; John Stringer, Junior Grand Master; Abide, Adelaide.
What do you know about it, Ben?

And her measurements were 47-28-38

Wheels in conference

Next, say more help, Richard!
Now tell another one, Jim


Dental students or Beatniks?

Always working!

After a day's work
Psi

You're on the inside track, Lee Roy

Omega

Did you borrow my Walls carver

Some one say grace and let's get on with it

Scholarship award for Psi O

What's in those cups?

Always fun at a Psi O party
Xi Psi Phi

Xi Psi Phi Fraternity was founded at the University of Michigan in 1889, and now has a total membership of well over 20,000. At present there are thirty-three Active Chapters and forty-nine Alumni Chapters. Alpha Omicron Chapter, located at 871 Union Avenue, was organized at the University of Tennessee College of Dentistry in 1921 and the Chapter was reactivated in 1947.

The Xi Psi Phi Fraternity is a brotherhood of men chosen from those who have decided upon a career in the profession of Dentistry. It was organized for the purpose of providing a better, more substantial foundation upon which to build a successful professional life; of creating a desire for a cleaner, healthier, and more wholesome atmosphere in which to live; of developing an appreciation of the qualities of friendship and hospitality; and of stimulating a desire to include these qualities in the character of its members.


Friendship Degrees being conferred on graduating seniors.

Study session in the T room.

First Row: Jack C. Colson, President; James R. Fields, Vice-President; John L. Thomsen, Jr., Secretary; Sam B. Carico, Treasurer; William A. Brooke, Jr., Editor; John H. Callen, President; Glenn S. Gallien, Rush Co-Chairman; J. Royal Minish, Rush Co-Chairman; William W. Watson, Rush Co-Chairman; Paul D. Carson, Robert E. Dauyard.


Phi Delta Epsilon

ΦΔΕ

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.

Phi Delta Epsilon was established at Cornell Medical School in 1904 by Dr. Aaron Brown. Since that time the fraternity has grown to forty-seven undergraduate and twenty-nine graduate chapters throughout the country. Its ten thousand members have for their aim the promotion of good fellowship, the encouragement of the highest standards of achievement, and the maintenance of the highest ethics in the practice of medicine.

The Beta Eta chapter of Phi Delta Epsilon Medical Fraternity was established in March of 1929 at the University of Tennessee under the guidance of Dr. I. D. Michelson. Dr. Michelson, Professor of Bacteriology and sponsor of Beta Eta chapter has continued to aid and guide the chapter in its activities as has Dr. Jack Greenfield in recent years.
Fraternity Sweethearts

Sweethearts Are Introduced at Presentation Dance

Receiving the trophies

J6 (Mrs. John S.) Burrell
Ex.

NELL (Mrs. O. Ernie) Bacon
Ex.

JANE WARD

CAROLYN BRIDGER

137
Winning seven out of the nineteen events Phi Chi annexed the 1958-59 Grand Intramural Trophy given each year to the winner of the fraternity athletic program. Phi Rho Sigma finished in second place, ten points in front of fast finishing Psi Omega.

In major team sports, Phi Chi won the volleyball tournament, Phi Rho Sigma won the basketball league, and Psi Omega finished first in the softball tournament. In the minor team events, Phi Chi placed first in the swimming meet, Delta Sigma Delta annexed the golf title, and Xi Phi Psi rolled the best score in the bowling tournament.

Bill "Pops" Brown was named Best Athlete and Best Sportsman by the intramural managers and thus received both of K. R. Van Horns awards for 1958.
Athletics

U-T Medical Units Basketball Team

Action in Women's Volleyball League

Class Softball Finals

In addition to the fraternity intramural activities, the Medical Class of December '58 won the 1958 Class Softball Championship, the White Caps won the Women's Volleyball Championship, Don Reed won the '58 "Open" Golf Tournament, Tom White won the '58 "Open" Tennis Tournament, and Goodman House won the 1958 Women's Softball League.

The Medical Units fielded a basketball team which participated in the All Memphis City League and played various small college teams in the mid-South area. The Dental Hygienists' and the Nurses' basketball teams played in local leagues and the Nurses participated in the Cotton States Nurses Tournament.

McClay Puts One Away in Handball Finals

Spears Strikes Again in Bowling Tournament

U-T Nurses Basketball Team

U-T Dental Hygienists Basketball Team
Alpha Omega Alpha

Founded 1941

Alpha Omega Alpha is a non-secret college medical honor society, membership to which is based entirely upon SCHOLARSHIP, moral qualifications being satisfactory. It was organized at the College of Medicine of the University at Illinois, Chicago, August 25, 1902 and it is the only order of its kind in medical schools on this continent. Its definite mission is to encourage personal honesty and the spirit of medical research.

The Tennessee chapter elects members early in the spring quarter and holds its initiation banquet in May of every year. An effort is made at that time to obtain an interesting speaker to give a talk on some current medical topic.

Occasionally a deserving alumni of the University is elected to membership. Last year Dean Maston K. Callison was elected as the Distinguished Alumnus Member.

Efforts are being made to expand the activity and influence of AOA in the life of the medical units, particularly in the fields of scholarship and medical research.

Dean's Society

OFFICERS

President

HUEL M. CULBREATH

Vice-President

HAL BROWN

Secretary

THOMAS G. DORICH

Treasurer

JACK B. STEWART

Sergeant-at-Arms

JOSEPH H. BOYD

The Dean's Society was founded at the University of Tennessee on December 6, 1948. It is an honorary society for undergraduate students in the College of Dentistry. It was named by its founders to honor Dr. Richard Doggett Dean, former Dean of the College of Dentistry and his wife, Dr. Margaret Taylor Dean, former Associate professor of Oral Pathology. Its membership consists of outstanding Junior and Senior students who are selected by a combined Faculty-Student Election Committee.

The purpose of the society is to propagate and perpetuate professional ideals and ethics; to exert its influence untiringly for the advancement of the dental profession in methods of teaching, practice and jurisprudence; to elevate and sustain the professional character and education of dentists; to promote among them mutual improvement and good will; and to disseminate knowledge of dentistry and dental discoveries.
Omicron Kappa Upsilon is a society of dentists whose purpose is as stated in the preamble of the society's first constitution, "To encourage and develop a spirit of emulation among students in dentistry and to recognize in an appropriate manner those who shall distinguish themselves by high grade of scholarship.

The society was organized in 1914 at Northwestern University Dental School. The official insignia adopted in 1915 embodies the spirit of the society. The insignia is a key with the letters, O (Omicron), K (Kappa), and U (Upsilon) by the Greek letter S (Sigma). The first three initials, which indicate the name of this society, are derived from three Greek words, Odontos (teeth) Kai (and), and Zygia (health). The encircling letter B (Sigma) drives from the Greek word Soteria (conservation or preservation), and represents the all embracing (Sea) of conservation which is the chief concern of the dental profession and its oral health service.

There are 46 chapters with approximately 9,500 members. Psi Chapter was founded May 15, 1929, and now has a membership of 114. Its charter members were R. St. Vasant, R. D. Dein, C. P. Harris, J. F. Blige, W. E. Longey, E. J. McBee, J. J. Ogden, J. D. Tower, and W. J. Templeton.

Election to the society is not only a recognition of accomplishment as a student, but also an emblem of both promise and expectancy of leadership in dentistry after graduation.


Front View: 
- Everett L. Goodnor, President
- Emmett S. Manley, Jr., Vice-President
- Fred G. Rowe, Treasurer
- Betty Joyce Woodlee, Secretary
- Franklin E. Shroy, Historian

Rho Chi Chapter, of Rho Chi, national honorary pharmaceutical society, was established at the University of Tennessee in 1948. Eligibility for membership in the society is based on high attainment in scholarship, character, personality, and leadership. All candidates selected for membership must have completed the eighth quarter of the curriculum of the School of Pharmacy.
The Student American Dental Association was organized in November, 1956 at the request of the Tennessee State Dental Association and The American Dental Association. Since that time it has made great strides in becoming one of the largest chapters in the country.

The organization is governed by a board of directors consisting of twelve men, each elected by his class, and four officers elected by the entire membership of the chapter.

The purpose of the Student A.D.A. is to broaden the education and knowledge of the student by furnishing monthly to each member the Journal of the American Dental Association, and by bringing nationally recognized researchers and specialists in the dental field to the University for clinical lectures. The Student A.D.A. also acts as a medium by which the student is able to establish a contact with the organized program of the profession during the period he is receiving his education.

Student American Dental Association

OFFICERS

WAYNE K. MATTHEWS President
JACK C. COLSON Vice-President
JAMES H. HENDRICKS Secretary
THOMAS H. VICKERS Treasurer

The University of Tennessee Chapter of the Student American Dental Association was organized in November, 1956 at the request of the Tennessee State Dental Association and The American Dental Association. Since that time it has made great strides in becoming one of the largest chapters in the country.

The organization is governed by a board of directors consisting of twelve men, each elected by his class, and four officers elected by the entire membership of the chapter.

The purpose of the Student A.D.A. is to broaden the education and knowledge of the student by furnishing monthly to each member the Journal of the American Dental Association, and by bringing nationally recognized researchers and specialists in the dental field to the University for clinical lectures. The Student A.D.A. also acts as a medium by which the student is able to establish a contact with the organized program of the profession during the period he is receiving his education.

Student American Pharmaceutical Association

OFFICERS

PAUL BRANCH President
DON TENNYSIN Vice-President
SARAH JANE MILLER Secretary
BILL WILKERSON Treasurer
W. B. SWAFFORD Faculty Advisor

The Student Branch of the American Pharmaceutical Association was established in 1948 at the University of Tennessee School of Pharmacy. Its objective is to broaden the education and knowledge of the student by furnishing monthly to each member the Journal of the American Pharmaceutical Association and by bringing well-known speakers in the field of Pharmacy to the University for lectures. It also functions as a medium whereby the student is able to establish contact with the organized program of the profession during the period he is receiving his education.
The Tennessee Student Chapter of the American Dental Hygienists' Association was organized at the University of Tennessee in 1952. All dental hygiene students, upon recommendation of the faculty, are eligible for junior membership in the organization.

The primary purpose of junior membership in the American Dental Hygienists' Association is for the student to establish contact with the organized program of the national association while receiving her education, and to promote interest in component and constituent professional groups upon graduation.

The student organization elects its officers from the freshmen class during the winter quarter prior to graduation of the second year students.
In 1939 a group of young women sharing the common bond of medical students' wives formed a small social club at the University of Tennessee which was the original Junior Medical Auxiliary. This group became inactive for the next few years, but in 1943 the organization was begun anew with an active membership of 31. They elected officers to direct their group, formed working committees, and adopted a constitution. The purpose of the Auxiliary was "to promote friendship and better fellowship among the wives..."

As the organization grew, so did its aims and projects. The Auxiliary's objects are now threefold: "to encourage friendship and good fellowship...to prepare for the future role as physicians' wives, and to serve the country and medical school." The Auxiliary's regular activities include welfare work with the children's wards of the re-sale of used textbooks. Once each quarter the members enjoy a luncheon and the Executive Board serves as hostess to an afternoon tea. Perhaps the Auxiliary's greatest service was the establishment of a Medical Student Loan Fund to which we added $1800 this year from our Italian Dinner Party.

The Junior Medical Auxiliary is a vital organization fulfilling the needs of its members for companionship, entertainment, and purposeful activity.

---

**Junior Dental Auxiliary**

The Junior Dental Auxiliary is composed of Dental Students' wives. The purpose is to promote friendship and good will among its members and serve as a medium for broadening their interests. The project for the Auxiliary is to supply the Porter Leath Orphanage with tooth paste and to provide transportation for the children to and from their dental appointments.

A luncheon is given at the end of each quarter honoring the wives of the graduating seniors, at which time an Honorary Diploma is awarded to each wife.
The Junior Pharmacy Auxiliary was organized in the year of 1951 as a means to promote friendship and fellowship among the wives of the Pharmacy students of the University of Tennessee. The members share beautiful memories as they look back over the past years at the senior dinners, parties, and picnics, but the most satisfying memories are of the useful projects carried on during the year. The present projects of the Auxiliary are donating food and money to a needy family at Christmas and sponsoring a lovely eight year old girl from Porter Leath Home. This year a trust fund has been set up for her to be received at the age of eighteen.
Lambda Kappa Sigma, International Pharmaceutical Sorority, was founded at Massachusetts College of Pharmacy on October 14, 1913. Since then Lambda Kappa Sigma has continued to grow and is now the oldest and largest pharmaceutical sorority with 34 active chapters in the United States and Canada and 15 graduate chapters. Our basic sorority operation provides for the training of young womanhood culturally, socially, educationally and professionally.

The “Mortar and Pestle Club” was formed at the University of Tennessee School of Pharmacy in January 1950. The ultimate goal of this organization was to become affiliated with the national sorority, Lambda Kappa Sigma. The hope became a reality when on May 18, 1951, the group was installed as Alpha Epsilon Chapter with eight charter members. Since that time membership has increased to forty-three with two honorary members.

With the very able assistance of our sponsor, Mr. W. B. Swafford, Lambda Kappa Sigma has had a very active year. Our chief projects being the Christmas Party held in honor of the children of John Gaston Hospital and our money making project of the year. Besides the frequent meetings held at the homes of various members the big social function of the year was the Spring Dinner-dance.

Every year Lambda Kappa Sigma becomes more and more active on the UT campus. As we continue to grow, our primary purpose is uppermost in our minds, that of seeking to further the position of women in the profession of pharmacy.

Drawing for the stereo

OFFICERS
BETTYEJOYCE WOODLEE President
FAYE MCGINNIS ROWE Vice-President
ANN PENNINGTON Secretary
ELAINE RIGGS Treasurer
JEANNNE HUNNICUTT Reporter

Lambda Kappa Sigma, International Pharmaceutical Sorority, was founded at Massachusetts College of Pharmacy on October 14, 1913. Since then Lambda Kappa Sigma has continued to grow and is now the oldest and largest pharmaceutical sorority with 34 active chapters in the United States and Canada and 15 graduate chapters. Our basic sorority operation provides for the training of young womanhood culturally, socially, educationally and professionally.

The “Mortar and Pestle Club” was formed at the University of Tennessee School of Pharmacy in January 1950. The ultimate goal of this organization was to become affiliated with the national sorority, Lambda Kappa Sigma. The hope became a reality when on May 18, 1951, the group was installed as Alpha Epsilon Chapter with eight charter members. Since that time membership has increased to forty-three with two honorary members.

With the very able assistance of our sponsor, Mr. W. B. Swafford, Lambda Kappa Sigma has had a very active year. Our chief projects being the Christmas Party held in honor of the children of John Gaston Hospital and our money making project of the year. Besides the frequent meetings held at the homes of various members the big social function of the year was the Spring Dinner-dance.

Every year Lambda Kappa Sigma becomes more and more active on the UT campus. As we continue to grow, our primary purpose is uppermost in our minds, that of seeking to further the position of women in the profession of pharmacy.
In July, 1955 the Goodman House Dormitory was established as a residence for women enrolled in the University of Tennessee Medical Unit. At that time there were eight women in the dormitory and the capacity of the dormitory has been increased, and there are now adequate living facilities for sixty-seven women.
Nux Club

OFFICERS

CHARLES F. WARREN
LEO F. PEWEIT
JOSEPH D. STRINGER, JR.

President
Vice-President
Secretary-Treasurer

The Nux Club, honorary society of the University of Tennessee Medical Units, is composed of Seniors who are representatives of the fraternities recognized by the Committee on Student Welfare. The Nux Club was organized in October, 1939, for the purpose of the following: (1) Advancing the spirit of good will and fellowship among and between the various fraternities of the University; (2) Promoting favorable publicity for the Memphis unit of the University.

Christian Medical Society

OFFICERS

AL HOOD
JOHN HOSKER
KOSIE CHRISTENSEN

President
Vice-President
Secretary
Treasurer

The Christian Medical Society is an organization of medical students and others in the medical profession whose purpose is to present a positive witness of Jesus Christ our Savior to our associates in the profession. Meetings are held every week on Tuesday at six p.m. at the Student Center. These meetings are for fellowship, Bible study and prayer.

Statement of Belief

We believe:
(1) In the divine inspiration, integrity, and final authority of the Bible as the Word of God.
(2) In the unique Deity of our Lord Jesus Christ.
(3) In the representative and substitutionary sacrificial death of our Lord Jesus Christ as the necessary atonement for our sins.
(4) In the presence and power of the Holy Spirit in the work of regeneration.
(5) In the resurrection of the crucified body of our Lord, and that blessed hope, His personal return.
(6) In the bodily resurrection of the just and the unjust, the everlasting blessedness of the saved, and the everlasting punishment of the lost.
Fellowship before Installation Banquet at new Student Center

Baptist Student Union

Charles Kennedy and Rev. Russell Bridges discuss religious emphasis work program.

OFFICERS

President

Deaconess Vice-President

Recreational Co-Chairman

Recreational Co-Chairman

Mission Chairman

Steership

Property

Established Vice-President

Secretary

Public Relations

Social Vice-President

The Baptist Student Union is more than a social fellowship. It is a movement through which the student anchors himself to the church in such a manner that worship maintains itself in his life as a force rather than a form. Intellectual programs are presented in order to meet the spiritual needs of every Baptist student while he pursues his graduate studies in the Medical Center. An imperative for each of us is to know Him—then to make Him known... The Baptist Student Center, located at 879 Union, is open Monday thru Thursday 9:00 A.M.-9:00 P.M.; Friday and Saturday 9:00 A.M.-11:00 P.M.; Sunday 2:00-5:00 P.M. and 9:00-11:00 P.M.

Methodist Student Movement

OFFICERS

President

First Vice-President

Second Vice-President

Secretary

Treasurer

The Methodist Student Movement is organized on campus to correlate the relationship between the Christian faith and the healing arts. Through a program of study, worship, discussion, and recreation students have opportunity to visualize their relationship. The MSM meets each Friday evening at 6:30 in the student center and all students are welcome. The MSM Student Loan Fund is available to assist students with financial need. Mr. Clarence Hampton is the director and his address is 3625 Midland.
The Newman Club is the organization of Roman Catholic students and faculty members at the Medical Units. Throughout the year, the club sponsors various religious activities and discussions centering on theology and medicine. Meetings are held on Tuesdays at noon in the Council Room, University Center. A White Mass and corporate Communion is sponsored each year on the feast of Saint Luke, the patron of Medicine. The Medical Units chapter is a member of the National Newman Club Federation. The Newman Movement for Catholic students was founded in 1898 at the Medical College of the University of Pennsylvania. The chapter at the Medical Units is under the spiritual guidance of the Paulist Fathers, a religious order especially dedicated to working with students on the campuses of secular universities in America.

Quintard House

Quintard House is an institute of the humanities for students and practitioners of the healing arts provided for the Medical Center by the Episcopal Church. It is a place to drop in and relax, chat, play games, study, listen to records, engage in serious discussion of philosophical and theological questions. Each Sunday evening there is a program for students by students. All are welcome. Supper 6:15, price, fifty cents. Morning and evening services in the Oratory of St. Luke as announced.
It is a pleasure to bring to you, the student body, the ASKLEPIEION. We hope that in this second edition we have made some improvement just as we know later editions will alter some of what we have done for the better.

Our main purpose has been to attempt to try to portray life at the Medical Units as it typically occurs. Every day is busy, but as we leave we know we shall be able to contribute to others by the knowledge we have gained.

A special thanks is given to Jim Stockdale and then to the Benson Printing Company for their help in getting out your annual.
DIRECTORY OF GRADUATES

DENTISTRY, DECEMBER 1959

ADAMS, Richard G.
BEAL, Robert H.
BOYD, William C.
BIZZOLARA, Arturo C.
BOONE, William A.
BROWN, James E.
CULBERSON, George L.
CORD, Donald R.
COSSIN, Robert F.
DADDEN, James R.
DUCHAS, John D.
KING, Bill C.
MASON, Bill M.
NAKALELANE, Robert C.
MCACKEY, Andrew K.
MINTZ, Milton
OWENS, William R.
PARKER, Bob H.
PURKEY, Charles G.
RICHARDSON, Joseph R.
ROCHFORD, Philip
SCHULZE, Raymond N.
SPURR, Roger G.
THOMPSON, James C.
WAYSON, William W.
WENK, Edward J.
WOLFE, David B.
WOOD, James L.

DENTAL HYGIENE, MARCH 1960

BAUTZ, Peter T. (Mrs.)
BAUSEBRIDGE, Cora Ann
BALLARD, Joyce Kay
BEAN, Beverly S. (Mrs.)
BROWN, Harry J.
BURRIS, Stella Jean
CHRISTENSEN, Margaret Jane
CHATE, Joan M.
KOMENIC, Stephanie Law
GAY, Betty
MANSFIELD, Mary E.
JACOBS, Mary J.
KEITH, Alice V. (Mrs.)
LAKATOS, Robert S. (Mrs.)
McMAHER, Barbara J.
MELBY, Paulette L.
MCMURRAY, Patrick L.
ROBINSON, Priscilla
SCHLEDLWICK, Arny
TRAUTWIN MARGARET
WAGNER, Peggy Jean
WALKER, Peggy Ann
WELLS, Marc B. (Mrs.)
WILLIS, Jennifer W.
WOOTEN, Kay

DIRECTOR OF GRADUATES

PHARMACY, JUNE 1960

BARKER, Billy M.
CABE, Charles A.
CHITTWOOD, Eddie C.
DIEBRY, Marvin B.
DOWNS, John M.
DROBICK, David D.
EVANS, Bill W.
FARMER, Bobby B.

FORD, Jimmy H.
FRISKE, Clarence L.
GALLIANO, Claude R.
GOODNOW, Ernest L.
HAMILTON, LeRoy A.
HODGSHONOFF, Robert R.
HUGGINS, Clyde R.
HUBBARD, Wilbur W.
HUNSCON, James V.
KERR, Edgar W.
KENNEDY, Donald H.
MANLEY, Ernest S.
MARTIN, Frank G.
MCGUIRE, Samuel
MCFARREN, William N.
MISSICK, Jesse A.
MILLER, William A.
MILLS, Larry M.
Mason, Mary E.
NEPTON, Harold D.
OWENS, Dennis G.
OWENS, Jerry T.
PENNIX, Leos F.
PETERS, John F.
QUITS, Vernon C.
ROW, A. M.
ROW, Franklin G.
SANDERS, John T.
SAVAGE, James N.
SCHWETZ, Bernie
SCHWARTZ, Alice T.
SHINABY, Frank E.
SIMS, Lee C.
SMITH, Benjamin W.
SMITH, John M.
SMITH, Thomas C.
SORELLS, Horace V.
STARKLING, Joe W.
TAYLOR, Robert S.
TOWNSEND, Samuel G.
TULL, James F.
TUTTOS, Jimmy D.
VIA, Ray R.
WALKER, Robert C.
WALKER, Reuben
WALLACE, William E.
WALKER, James E.
WILLIAMS, Walter D.
WOODS, Betsey L.

NURSING, MARCH 1959

CLARK, Sarah R.
FINKS, Sally S. (Mrs.)
KERR, Patricia Gail
MACKIN, Ruth Jena
NEFF, Darce S.
SMITH, Shirley M. (Mrs.)
WAGNER, Oleta Sue

NURSING, JUNE 1959

DOSS, Nancy J.
FORD, Peggy S.
FRADIS, Guitta F.
FRIEDMAN, Joyce V.
HARVEY, Sylvia M.
HERM, Andrea
SAMS, Betty S. (Mrs.)
SHANNON, Mary L.
SMITH, Betty
STREIGHT, Beverly F.
TAYLOR, Betty

NURSING, DECEMBER 59

PRICE, Alice H.
SPARKS, Teresa L.

Designed, printed, and bound by Broman Printing Co., Nashville, Tenn.